Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region XI

City Schools Division of Digos

DepED

DEPARTMENT @ OF EDUCATION

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

NO. 2% S.2017
TO: Curriculum Implementation Division Chief

Public Schools District Supervisors

Education Program Supervisors

\
———

FROM: DEE D. SILVA, DPA, CESO V1

Schools Division Superintendent/,w/
SUBJECT:  ENGLISH PROFICIENCY TEST FOR TEACHER—APPLICANTS
DATE: February 24, 2017

1. Relative to the Administration of the 2017 English Proficiency Test (EPT) for
teacher-applicants on March 4, 2017 at Digos City National High School, the
following Room Examiners are advised to report to Digos City National High School:

Room Number Room Examiner Time of Exam
01 Eppie Grace E. Presto 10:00-12:00
02 Helen A. Casimiro 10:00-12:00
03 Valeriano Y. Delos Reyes 10:00-12:00
04 Ferna Renera T. Alde 10:00-12:00

' SesSon:z . .

01 Ronilyn P. Nieves 1:00-2:00
02 Joan M. Niones 1:00-2:00
03 Imelda T. Cardines . 1:00-2:00
04 Arlene P. Barba - 1:00-2:00
01 Annaliza Almazan 3:00-5:00
02 Cherry Rossette E. Oliva 3:00-5:00
03 Mary Glor D. Tabanao 3:00-5:00
04 Patriotiso O. Penas 3.00-5:00

SEssomds .. ..
01 Ely G. Cataluna 6:00-8:00

3. A Compensatory Overtime Credit of one (1) day shall be given to all testing staff
as provided in DepED Order No. 53, s. 2003 entitled UPDATED GUIDELINES ON
GRANT OF VACATION SERVICE CREDITS FOR TEACHERS.

4. For information and guidance.
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